
Decision: The Coundl agreed to suspend the 
rule of procedure that the Agenda Committee 
should consider this question. 

The PRESIDENT closed the consideration of this 
question at this meeting. 

The meeting rose at 5.33 p.m. 

SIXTY -SIXTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Thursday, 13 March 1947, at 11.30 a.m. 

President: Sir Ramaswami M UDALIAR (India) . 

30. Continuation of the discussion of the 
report of the Social Commission 

The PRESIDENT opened the meeting and re
quested the representative of the International 
Labour Organization to take his place at the 

_. Council table. 

Mr. jENKS (International Labour Organiza
tion) recalled the principles of social justice laid 
down by the San Francisco Charter and stated 
that the ILO was willing to co-operate with the 
United Nations in th~- implementation of these 
principles, basing itself on concrete economic 
foundations and appealing to all countries to 
take vigorous national action. 

Part V of the report1 provided that the Secre
tariat should submit to the Social Commission 
a report on the progress achieved in various 
social spheres. Before pursuing the question fur
ther, the Council should await the receipt of 
the first report on the activities of tbe ILO, 
which was being prepared. 

The ILO, basing itself on its long experience, 
·would communicate to the various Governments 
detailed proposals drawn up in accordance with 
information previously supplied by those same 
Governments. Indeed; the Governments should 
consider proposals on a nat~onal plane before 
any action was taken by an international body. 
In· order to make perfectly clear the important 
political questions involved in its studies, the 
fLO should submit a detailed report to the 
Council rather than to any particular Com
mission. 

The question of salaries, which was such an 
important factor in standards of living, had re
cently been included in the agenda of the In
ternational Labour Conference by the Govern
ing Body of the ILO. ' 

Mr. Jenks then summarized briefly the con
siderable progress achieved by the majority of 
countries in the sphere of social security since 

1 "Programme of future activities of the Secretariat." 

92 

1 

Decision: Le · Conseil decide de suspendre 
['application de ['article du reglement interieur 
selon lequel le Comite de l'ordre du jour doit 
examiner la question. 

Le PRESIDENT declare clos Ie debat sur Ia 
question a la presente seance. 

La seance est levee a 17 h. 33. 

SOIXANTE-SIXI~ME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
lejeudi 13 mars 1947, a 11 h. 30. 

President: Sir Ramaswami MunALIAR (Inde). 

30. Suite de Ia discussion sur le rapport de 
Ia Commission des questions sociales 

Le PRESIDENT ouvre la seance et invite le 
representant de !'Organisation internationale du 
Travail a- s'assesoir a..~Ia table du Conseil. 

M. JENKS (Organisation internationale du 
Travail), evoquant les principes de justice so
ciale etablis par Ia Charte de San-Francisco, 
proclame la volonte de l'OIT de cooperer avec 
les Nations Unies ala mise en application de ces 
principes, en s'appuyant sur des bases econo
miques concretes et en faisant appel a taus les 
pays afin qti'ils entreprennent ':!ne vigoureuse 
action nationale. 

Rappelant que Ia 'cinquieme partie du rap
port1 prevoit que Ie Secretariat soumettra a la 
Commission des questions sociales un rapport 
relatif au,l progres accomplis dans les differents 
domaines sociaux, il demaride que le Conseil, 
avant de poursuivre plus avant sur Ia question, 
attende d'avoir re<;u le premier rapport d'activite 
de l'OIT, qui est en voie de preparation. 

II explique que l'OIT, se foQdant sur une 
longue experience, envisage de communiquer 
aux divers Gouvernements des propositions de
taillees etablies d'apres les informations preala
blement fournies par ces memes Gouverne
ments: il importe, en effet, que les Gouverne
ments examinent Ies propositions sur Ie plan na. 
tiona! avant qu'aucune action. ne soit entreprise 
par un organisme international. II estime qu' -a
fin de rendre parfaitement claires les questions 
politiques importantes qui sont impliquees dar.s 
ces etudes, l'OIT devrait adresser un rapport 
detaille au Conseil plutot qu'a une commission 
particuliere. 

II attire !'attention sur Ie fait que Ie pro
bleme des salaires, element si important du ni
·veau de vie, vient d'etre inscrit par le Conseil 
d'administration de l'OIT a l'ordre du jour de 
la Conference internationale du travail. 

· M. Jenks fait alors un bref expose des progres 
considerables accomplis par la plupart des pays 
dans le domaine de la securite sociale depuis 

1 "Programme des activites futures du Secretariat." 



1925, when the International LaBour Office had 
begun to deal with those problems. He also 
mentioned the ILO's most recent recommenda
tions with regard to medical care, which had 
been adopted in 1944. 

' 
He explained that the work of the ILO was 

carried out on a regional plane as well as on an 
international plane, and recalled the Conferences 
of Santiago and Havana, convened under the 
auspices of the ILO, the detailed resolutions of 
which had constituted a kind of Pan-American 
code of social insurance, and the Pan-American 
Social Security Committee, the establishment of 
which was the result of the co-operation of the 
International Labour Organization with the 
Governments of Peru and Chile. In Europe, the 
International Conference of Social Security 
Funds, which the International Labour Office 
had organized about twenty years ago, had been 
reorganized since the war and had resumed its 
activities. Finally social security was one of the 
most important items on the agenda of the Pre
paratory Asiatic Conference, and of the Near 
and Middle Eastern Regional Meeting, which 
were to be held that year. 

. With regard to the aims of international pol
icy on social security, which had been defined 
for the time being, he thought that the existing 
norms sho\Ild be examined in detail in order 
that they might be revised and developed in dp.e 
course. These norms should first be applied more 
widely and more effectively, and should then be 
adapted to existing conditions, in particular, to 
the needs of insured persons, whose position and 
problems differed from those of industrial work
ers. Similar action should be taken in the case 
of countries where sparsely populated regions 
constituted a grave problem from the point of 
view of social administration. 

The Preparatory Asiatic Conference, which 
was due to meet in New Delhi, would give par
ticular attention to the problems of social secur
ity which. arose in the case of seafarers and cer
tain other special groups. These problems had 
already been considered at the maritime session 
of the Labour Conference at Seattle, the' previous 
year. 

The ILO was concentrating its attention on 
the administrative and financial aspects of ques
tions relating to social security, a sphere in which 
the ILO certainly appeared to be the body best 
qualified to assume the greatest share of the 
responsibilities involved in international action. 
The Governments requesting the co-operation of 
this organization were becoming increasingly nu
merous. 

On the other hand, the recommendations for
mulated in 1944 by the International Labour 
Conference had caused the ILO to devote itself 
to a greater extent than ever before to the re
education and medical rehabilitation of invalids, 

'1925, epoque a laquelle le Bureau international 
du Travail commen~a de s'occuper de ces pro
blemes. II rappelle encore les recommandations 
les plus recentes que fit l'OIT relativement aux 
soins medicaux et qui furent adoptees en 1944. 

Expliquant que l'reuvre de l'OIT s'est pour
suivie dans le cadre regional aussi bien que dans 
le cadre international, il evoque enfin les Con
ferences de Santiago et de La Havane, reunies 
sous les auspices de l'OIT, et dont les resolutions 
detaillees ont constitue, en quelque sorte, un 
code interamericain d'assurances sociales, et ·Ie 
Cornite interamericain de Ia securite sociale, 
dont la creation est le fruit de la cooperation de 
l'OIT avec les Gouvernements du Perou et du 
Chili; en Europe, la Conference internationale 
des fonds de securite sociale, que le BIT mit sur 
pied il y a une vingtaine d'annees, a ete reor
ganisee depuis la guerre et a rep[is son activite; 
enfin, Ia securite sociale est l'une des questions 
les plus importantes a l'ordre du jour de la 
Conference preparatoire asiatique et de la Re
union regionale pour le Moyen et le Proche
Orient, qui doivent se tenir cette annee. 

93 

Relativement aux buts de la politique inter- . 
nationale de securite sociale, qui ·ont ete definis il 
y a quelque temps, M. Jenks estime que l'on 
devrait 'examiner en detail les normes existantes, 
afin de les reviser et de les developper en temps 
utile; il conviendrait d'abord d'appliquer ces 
normes d'une fa~on plus generale et plus efficace, 
et, ensuite, de les adapter aux circonstances, 
particulierement en ce qui concerne les besoins 
d~ assures dont la situation et les problemes 
different de ceux des travailleurs industriels; 
semblable action, serait indiquee dans les pay8 
dont les regions a faible densite de population 
constituent un grave probleme d'administration 
social e. 

M. Jenks signale egalemerit que Ia Confe
rence preparatoire asiatique, qui va se reunir a 
New-Delhi, consacrera une etude particuliere 
aux problemes de securite sociale tels qu'ils se 
posent dans le cas des gens de mer et de certains 
autres groupes speciaux, problemes qu'examina 
deja l'annee precedente, a Seattle, Ia session 
maritime de Ia Conference du travail. 

II souligne que l'OIT concentre presentement 
son attention sur les aspects administratifs et 
financiers des questions relatives a Ia securite 
sociale, domaine ou, a son avis, l'OIT est bien 
l'organe le plus qualifie pol}r assumer Ia plus 
grande part des responsabilites que comporte 
!'action internationale, et il fait remarquer que 
le nombre des Gouvernements qui sollicitent la 
cooperation de cet organe est de plus en plus 
importante. 

II rappelle, d'autre 'part, que les recommanda
tions formulees en 1944 par la Conference inter
nationale du travail, ont determine l'OIT a 'se 
devouer plus que jamais a Ia reeduc~tion et a 
Ia rehabilitation medicale des invalides, des in-



cripples and disabled soldiers, with a view to 
their re-employment. The experience acquired 
by the United Kingdom and the United States 
of America in this connexion was proving ex
tremely useful. 

He was surprised to see that the report ap
peared to consider the recruiting aBd placing of 
workers as an integral part of social welfare 
'programmes, and as a responsibility of welfare 
personnel. Recruitment and placement were 
primarily industrial questions and could not be 
regarded on a par with child. welfare, assistance 
to mental deficients, the prevention of crime or 
the treatment of offenders. These questions of 
employment services were, however' not new to 
the ILO, which had been dealing with them 
since 1919, which had facilitated their develop
ment in thirty-eight countries, and which would 
submit an extremely detailed report on the sub
ject to the International Labour Conference dur
ing its forthcoming session in June. 

With regard to the question of protection of 
children and adolescents, to which an important 
chapter was devoted in the report/ he thought 
that the responsibility for this could not be laid 
on a single specialized agency. The resolution 
adopted in November 1945 by the International 
Labour Conference was perfectly clear on that 
point when it dealt with the part to be played 
by other inter-governmental institutions, either 
already in existence or to be established. He em
phasized the importance and scope of that reso
lution, which reiterated the principles formulated 
since 1919 without hesitating to go into detail 
and which had reaffirmed those principles for 
the future, so that they might constitute a start
ing point for ,the task confronting the ILO. 

With further reference to questions relating 
to children and adolescents, he recalled the 
maritime session of the International Labour 
Conference held at Seattle in June 1946, which 

· had dealt with the question of training for serv
ice at sea. Agreements and recommendations 
had been adopted at the general session of the 
Conference held in September 1946 at Montreal 
on the subject of medical examinations for young 
workers. He was particularly pleased by the de
cision of the Social Commission to establish a 
temporary committee to consider the terms of 
reference of the proposed sub-commission on 
child welfare.2 He hoped that these arrange
ments would avoid th.e repetition of work that 
had already been done, by taking into account 
the activities of the various international agen
cies. The ILO would be glad to co-operate in 
the work of 'that sub-commission. 

1 See Supplement No. 7, part III (B), page 9. 

'2J_bid., page 13. 

firmes et des mutiles de guerre en vue de leur 
reemploi; a cet egard !'experience acquise par 
le Royaume-Uni et les Etats-Unis d'Amerique 
s'avere td:s utile. 

M. Jenks se declare surpris de voir que le 
rapport semble considerer que le recrutement et 
le placement des travailleurs font partie inte
grante des programmes sociaux, et placer ces 
questions sous la re8ponsabilite du personnel 
charge de !'execution de ces programmes. II es
time que le recrutement et le placement des 
travailleurs sont des questions industrielles et ne 
sauraient etre situees sur le meme plan que celles 
qui ont trait au bien-etre des enfants, a !'assis
tance aux deficients mentaux, a la prevention du 
crime ou au traitement des criminels. II fait 
observer que ces questions de services de place
ment ne sont pas nouvelles, cependant, pour 

'l'OIT, qui s'en occupe depuis 1919,, qui en a 
facilite I'essor dans trente-huit pays et qui pre
sentera a Ia Conference internationale du tra
vail, pour sa prochaine session de juin, un 
rapport tres complet sur le sujet. 

Quant a Ia question de Ia protection de I'en
fance et des adolescents, a laquelle le rapport 
consacre un chapitre important\ M. Jenks con
sidere qu'elle ne saurait etre placee sous Ia 
responsabite d'une seule institution specialisee, et 
il precise que la resolution passee en novembre 
1945 par Ia Conference internationale du travail 
est parfaitement claire sur ce point lorsqu' elle 
traite du role qu'auraient a jouer d'autres insti
tutions intergouvernementales, existantes ou a 
creer. II souligne, d'ailleurs, toute !'importance 
et toute la portee de cette resolution, qui a repris, 
sans crainte d'entrer dans le detail, les principes 
formules depuis 1919 et les a reaffirmes pour 
l'avenir, au point de pouvoir constituer le point 
de depart de Ia tache a laquelle I'OIT doit fair,e 
face. ' ' 

Poursuivant son expose sur les questions rela
tives a I'enfance et aux adolescents, M. Jenks 
evoque Ia session maritime tenue a Seattle au 
mois de juin precedent, et ou la Conference in-

" ternationale du travail aborda la question de la 
formation en vue du service en mer. II evoque 
egalement les accords et les recommandations 
adoptes lors de la session generale de septembre 
1946, a Montreal, qui traitent des examens 
medicaux pour les jeunes travailleurs. II est 
particulierement satisfait de la decision de la 
Commission des questions sociales, visant a Creer 
une commission temporaire qui serait chargee de 
mettre au point le mandat de la sous-commis
sion de la protection de I' enfance2

, et il espere 
que ces dispositions permettront d'eviter de re
faire le travail deja fait, ~n tenant compte de 
l'activite des diverses institutions internationales. 
II exprime le desir sincere de l'OIT d'apporter 
sa collaboration aux travaux de la sous-commis
sion en question. 

1 Voir le Supplement No 7, troisieme partie, B), page 
9. 

2Jbid., page 13. 

94 



With regard to problems of housing and town 
planning, 1 he was glad to . see that the report 
envisaged close co-operation with ~he specialized 
agencies. The contrib1:1tion of the ILO would 
be considerable, since that body had studied 
those problems with great attention, and in par
ticular, had set up a tripartite commission ( gov
ernments-employers-workers1 for the building 
and civil engineering industries, which was es
pecially qualified in all matters relating to the 
building of houses at a price accessible to the 
masses. He suggested that details in connexion 
with this co-operation should be reserved· for 
discussion witli the Social Commission. 

He gave his wholehearted supp!)rt to the 
Canadian representative's statement with regard 
to the annex which had been published simul
taneously with the repore and finally expressed 
his great satisfaction at the harmonious relations 
between the ILO on the one hand and the Eco
nomic and Social Council and the United Na
tions on the other. 

Mr. MENDES-FRANCE (France) emphasized 
his country's interest in the questions dealt with 
by the Social Commission and described the 
progress France had been able to make in the 
social sphere since its lil~eration, inspired both 
by the principles of the Charter, and by the 
methods adopted or advocated by other coun
tries and the specialized agencies in the inter-" 
national sphere. Reforms such as programmes 
of social security, the campaign against prosti
tution, specialized services for the protection of 
children, and the gran.ting of greater advantages 
to large families had met with a better response 
because people's minds had been prepared by 
the activities of international organizations. 

He thought the International Children's 
Emergency Fund, which was to inherit part of 
the responsibility of UNRRA, should be allotted 
the largest share of the means available ·to 
UNRRA for action in this field. 

He advocated the method of combining the 
efforts of administrators, doctors and psycholo
gists, which would apply to the International 
Monetary Fund or to any other body dealing 
with child welfare problems, and thought that 
the experience of France held certain lessons 
which could be used by the Social Commission 
and its future sub-commission. 

With regard to the question of the compe
tence of the Commission, he recalled the resolu
tion adopted by the Council on 21 June 19463 

and pointed out that the Commission could only 
be an advisory body. There was a danger in 
limiting excessively the role of the speciali~ed 

1 Supplement No. 7, Part IV. 
2 Ibid., Annex 1. 
3 See Official Records of the Economic and Social 

Council, First Year, Second Session, resolution 2/10, 
page 402. 

95 

Enfin, en ce qui ccincerne les problemes de 
!'habitat et de l'urbanismet, M. Jenks est heureux 
de constater que, la egalement, le rapport en
visage une cooperation etroite avec les institu
tions specialisees; il pense que l'apport de l'OIT 
ne sera pas negligeable, celle-ci s'etant penchee 
sur ces problemes avec beaucoup d'attention et 
ayant notamment constitue une Commission tri
partite ( Gouvetnements-employeurs-travailleurs) 
de l'industrie du batiment et des travaux publics, 
particulierement qualifiee pour tout ce qui se 
rapport a Ia construction de maisons d'un prix 
accessible aux masses. II suggere que les details 
relatifs a cette cooperation soient reserves aux 
discussions de la Commission des questions 
sociales. 

II tient a apporter tout son appui a la declara
tion faite par le representant du Canada au 
sujet de l'annexe qui fut publiee en meme temps 
que le rappore, et conclut en exprimant sa vive 
satisfaction des relations harmonieuses qui unis
sent l'OIT au Conseil economique et social et a 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies. 

M. MENDES-FRANCE (France), a pres a voir 
souligne !'interet que son pays eprouve pour les 
questions traitees par la Commission des ques
tions sociales, fait l'expose des progres que Ia 
France a pu accomplir, dans le domaine social, 
depuis sa liberation, en s'inspirant tant des prin
cipes de la Charte que des methodes adoptees ou 
preconisees, sur le plan international, par les 
autres pays et les institutions specialisees: pro
gramme de securite sociale, lutte contre la pros
titution, services specialises pour la protection de 
l'enfance, octroi d'avantages plus importants aux 
families nombreuses; toutes ces reformes ont 
trouve un meilleur accueil dans des esprits que 
l'activite des organisations internationales avait 
contribue a preparer. 

M. Mendes-France estime que le Fonds inter
national de secours a l'enfance, lequel va heriter 
d'une partie des responsabilites qui incombaient 
a l'UNRRA, devrait se voir affecter la plus 
large fraction des moyens d'action dont disposait 
l'UNRRA dans ce domaine. 

II preconise la methode consistant a combiner 
les efforts des administrateurs, des medecins et 
des psychologues, qu'il s'agisse du Fonds inter
national ou de tout autre organe appele a 
s'occuper des problemes de l'enfance, et il pense 
que !'experience franc;aise contient des enseigne
ments qui pourraient etre utilises par la 
Commission des questions sociales et sa future 
sous-commission. · 

Relativement a la question de la competence 
de la Commission, il fait observer, citant la reso
lution adoptee par le Conseil le 21 juin 1946\ 
que la Commission ne peut etre qu'un organe 
consultatif, et il met en garde contre le danger 
qu'il y aurait a limiter a l'exces le role des insti-

l Supplement No 7, quatrieme partie. 
2 Ibid., annexe 1. 
3 Voir les Proces-verbaux officiels du Conseil econo

mique et social, Premiere Annee, Deuxieme Session, 
resolution 2/10, page 402. 



agencies. It was for the Council itself to decide 
on the distribution of functions and the co-ordi
nation of work, with the help of proposals from 
the Commission. 

The agreements concluded with the specialized 
agencies made sufficiently clear the legal relations 
between those agencies and the United Nations. 

He recalled the terms of reference, and ex
plained that he was unable to agree with the 
criticisms which had been formulated, for it 
was clear that the Commission was authorized 
to give advice on problems of standards of liv
ing. It was also obvious from reading paragraph 
10 of the report1 that the question of social wel
fare was not dealt with in full detail, but only 
ill so far as it entered into the training of per
sonnel for social services. 

' He paid a tribute to the work of the Inter
national Labour Office and hoped that the so
cial activities of the United Nations would de
velop with equal success. He associated himself 
with warnings expressed by the representatives 
of Canada and the International Labour Or
ganization of the dangers which existed in a too 
hasty multiplication of activities. However, he 
thought the Commission could make rapid pro
gress by concentrating its work on the follow
ing pqints: setting up small committees of ex
perts to lay the basis for model institutions in 
such fields as the protection of children, the sup
pression of crime, and housing; drawing the 
attention of under-developed countries, especially 
those which had known the ravages of war, to 
the modern methods used by more developed · 
countries for the re-education of deficient chil
dren and the rehabilitation of invalids and war 
victims; lending, to under-privileged countries 
upon request teams of spedalists. who could 
help raise standards of livin~. 

The meeting rose at 1.30 p.m. 

SIXTY ·SEVENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Thursday, 13 March 1947, at 2.45 p.m. 

President: Sir Ramaswami MunALIAR (India). 
' 

31. Continuation of the discussion of the 
report of the Social Commis5ion 

The PRESIDENT invited· Mr. Wilson, Vice
Chairman of the Social Commission, to make a 
statement on the report. 

Mr. WILSON felt that criticism had been based 
mainfy on a misunderstanding of what the Com
mission was really recommending. The work of 
the Social Commission embraced many subjects, 
of which a large number were difficult to grasp. 
Criticism of the proposed relations of the Social 

'1 Training of social service personnel, central services. 
I 

96. 

tutions specialisees. II estime que c'est le Conseil, 
et lui seul, qui devrait determiner Ia repartition 
des missions 'et Ia coordination des travaux, aide 
cependant en ceia par des propositions emanant 
de Ia Commissiol). 

II souligne, en outre, que les accords conclus 
avec les institutions specialisees determinent avec 
une precision satisfaisante les rapports juridiques 
entre ces institutions et les Nations Unies. 

Rappelant les termes du ma!J-dat, M. Mendes; 
France explique qu'il ne saurait partager les 
griefs qui ont ete formules, car il est clair que Ia 
Commission est autorisee a donner des avis sur le 
probU:me du niveau d'existence; la lecture du 
paragraphe 10 du rapport1 montre tout aussi 
clairement que la_question,du bien-etre social n'y 
est pas traitee, dans toute son ampleur, mais 
seulement dans la mesure ou elle etait a sa place 
da~s Ia formation du personnel des services 
soc1aux. 

Ii rend hommage a l'reuvre du BIT et ex
prime l'espoir que les activites sociales des 
Nations Unies se developperont avec le meme 
succes; sur les dangers d'une multiplication trop 
hative des efforts, il s'associe aux avis de pru
dence exprimes par les representants du Canada 
et de l'OIT. II croit cependant que 1~ Commis
sion pourrait faire rapidement reuvre utile en 
portant ses efforts sur les points suivants: con
stituer des comites restreints composes d' experts, 
qui jetteraient les bases d'institutions modeles 
dans des domaines tels que Ia protection de l'en
fance, la repression de Ia criminalite et I' habitat; 
attirer !'attention des pays jeunes, particuliere
ment ceux qui ont connu les ravages de .la 
guerre, sur les methodes modernes employees par 
des pays plus avances pour Ia reeducation des 
enfapts deficients et pour Ia reeducation des in
valides et des mutiles; preter, aux pays jeunes 
qui en feraient la demande, des equipes de 
specialistes capables d'aider au relevement des 
niveaux d'existence. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 30. 

SOIXANTE-SEPTI~ME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le jeudi 13 mars 1947, a 14 h. 45. 

President: Sir Ramaswami MunA.LIAR ( Inde). 

31. Suite de Ia discussion sur le rapport de 
Ia Commission dt;ts questions ·sociale~ 

Le PRESIDENT invite M. Wilson, Vice-Presi
dent de la Commission des questions sociales, a 
faire une declaration a propos du rapport. ' 

M. WILSON estime que les critiques 6nt pour 
base essentiellement un malentendu sur le sens 
exact des recommandations presentees par la 
Commission. Le programme de travail de la 
Commission comportait un grand nombre de 
sujets, dont beaucoup etaient d'un abord difficile. 

1 Formation du personnel de service social, services 
cen~raux. 




